

# Raymund Nonato Rojas Faustino

Mobile: +63 927 213 8627  
 E-mail: nonatusf@icloud.com (ZAMBOANGA CITY)  
 Home Address: Saint James, Lahug, Cebu City, Philippines 6000

Self-motivated and goal-driven who always sets job priorities on top of the list. Completed bachelor's degree in broadcasting from Western Mindanao State University, and currently employed as a Spanish Online Marketing Executive at 4iBPO. Well-organized with recent professional experience in quality, sales and customer service.

BPO experience = 1 year

## PERSONAL DATA

Birthdate : 19TH JANUARY 1995  
 Age : 23 YEARS OLD  
 Height : 5'7"  
 Weight : 110 lbs.  
 Civil status : SINGLE  
 Religion : ROMAN CATHOLIC  
 Nationality : FILIPINO

sp: 56

Acc: 95.3

1st: Laborer  
 2nd: Clinical  
 3rd: Businessman  
 4th: Soldier  
 5th: Fresh grad

CR: 55  
 1st: 60k All-in  
 2nd: July 1998  
 financing is 2nd priority  
 1st priority = career growth

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

March 2018 to present  
 Spanish Online Marketing Executive - CSR / 4i BPO - want to leave - 40k All in (4 months)  
 6/F Cebu IT Tower 1, Cebu Business Park, Cebu City  
 BPO: 45,000  
 looking for something better & All around joined only as ONLINE MARKETING

July 2017 to March 2018  
 Bilingual Quality Assurance Analyst - 27 Bll in (8 months)  
 4i BPO (Spanish & English)  
 6/F Cebu IT Tower 1, Cebu Business Park, Cebu City

November 2015 to May 2017  
 Visiting Lecturer - Teacher (1 year 2 months)  
 English Proficiency for International Competencies;  
 Conversational Spanish 101 and 102  
 Western Mindanao State University

June 2014 to March 2015  
 Intern  
 Scriptwriter, video editor, videographer and voice talent at BENG telemag - the official TV program of the Zamboanga city mayor.

strengths:  
 - communication skills  
 - pleasant  
 - professional

weakness:  
 - focus on job

GOAL?  
 - want to be happy

5 yrs?  
 - still be in expat people

Spanish @ Myrimo

JUL 2, 2018  
 You for @ 10:00 AM  
 "NAT"

6/25/18

## EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

March 2015	Western Mindanao State University <i>Bachelor of Science in Broadcasting</i> <i>Awarded with a scholarship by Anakbayan partylist</i> <i>Received a GPA of 1.62</i>
April 2014	Western Mindanao State University <i>Job Enabling English Proficiency program</i> <i>Received a GPA of 1.125</i>
April 2011	Zamboanga City High School - Main <i>Awarded with a scholarship by Christian Foundation for Children and Aging</i>

- GRADUATE  
why not your degree?

- pursued  
- expensive

## Publication

- ✦ El Vida de Cesar Climaco – Volume 3 (2016)

## INTERESTS and SKILLS

- ✦ An Internet savvy with proficient navigation skills on professional business platforms such as but not limited to Google docs, WordPress, the social media, sorts.
- ✦ A people's person with good hospitality, interpersonal and teamwork skills.
- ✦ Excellent knowledge in MS Office suites and maintains typing skills.
- ✦ Interested in public relations related events and activities.
- ✦ Proactive thinker who is able to adjust to different environments.
- ✦ Keen to detail and promotes independence skill.
- ✦ Willing to work under various circumstance.

## REFERENCES

JOHN GOMEZ

*Subject Matter Expert, QA Retention, 4IIBPO*

+63 949 742 0872

DR. LEA E. USMAN

*Director, Public Affairs Office, WMSU*

+63 916 681 3990

GAY GARNETTE FRANCISCO

*Assistant to the Mayor, Zamboanga City*

+63 915 628 8897